
Re: new res--bw--kenyatta tillman 7/18/2022 standard ocean view
From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 07/07/2022 13:08

 205486.pdf(~249 KB)

Sorry, this one is 263571 Painter is 263570-both at CDS/BW OV


----- Original Message -----

From: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 5:07:00 PM

Subject: Re: new res--bw--kenyatta tillman  7/18/2022  standard ocean view


CDS/BW OV #263570


----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 12:19:22 PM

Subject: Fwd: new res--bw--kenyatta tillman  7/18/2022  standard ocean view


just checking to see if this was booked


-------- Original Message --------
Subject: new res--bw--kenyatta 7/18/2022  standard ocean view

Date: 05/07/2022 06:39

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host 

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>


please book the room and tour


thanks
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